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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Friday, 23 April 2021 9:56 AM
To: 'Mervin Quek'; 'Chin Meng Motors'; 'Chin Meng Motors'
Cc: Admin A
Subject: RE: MVA BETWEEN MID 35415 & SDB 5301R (AIG) ON 26/06/2019 // LKK REF: 

CC6/AIG19014007/Apb3
Attachments: DV_MID35415.pdf

Without Prejudice 
 
Dear Sirs/Mdm, 
 
Thank you for your acceptance. 
 
We confirm settlement at a global sum of $1,850.00(all-in) as full and final. 
 
Please duly sign the documents enclosed and return to us (LKK) for our necessary action. 
 
 
“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of 
resolving the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / 
inferred from this negotiation of terms/settlement. 
  
In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the 
issues of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.” 
 

 
Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741 4108 

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 

S(408933) 

 

 
 

From: Mervin Quek <mervin@cmm.sg>  
Sent: Thursday, 22 April 2021 8:25 AM 
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>; 'Chin Meng Motors' <cmmotors@singnet.com.sg>; 
'Chin Meng Motors' <cmm@cmm.sg> 
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: MVA BETWEEN MID 35415 & SDB 5301R (AIG) ON 26/06/2019 // LKK REF: 
CC6/AIG19014007/Apb3 
 
 Hi Hsiao Tong,  
 
Confirm acceptance for this case. 
 
Thank you. 
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Best Regards, 
 
Mervin, 
Chin Meng Motors        
 

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) [mailto:chewht@lkkauto.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, 21 April, 2021 10:46 AM 
To: Chin Meng Motors; 'Chin Meng Motors' 
Cc: Admin A 
Subject: RE: MVA BETWEEN MID 35415 & SDB 5301R (AIG) ON 26/06/2019 // LKK REF: CC6/AIG19014007/Apb3 

Without Prejudice 
 
Dear Sirs/Mdm, 
 
We refer to our email dated 29/01/2021. 
 
Please confirm acceptance. 
 
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
Sent: Friday, 29 January 2021 10:18 AM 
To: Chin Meng Motors <cmmotors@singnet.com.sg>; 'Chin Meng Motors' <cmm@cmm.sg> 
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: MVA BETWEEN MID 35415 & SDB 5301R (AIG) ON 26/06/2019 // LKK REF: 
CC6/AIG19014007/Apb3 
 
Without Prejudice 
 
Dear Sirs/Mdm, 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
Please be informed that Treasury agreement states amount of the damage to government and insured vehicle 
exceeds $500 but does not exceed $10,000. each party shall bear one half of the repair cost. 
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Therefore, we have our principal instruction to offer at a global sum of $1,850.00(all-in). 
 
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

 

 
 

From: Chin Meng Motors <cmmotors@singnet.com.sg>  
Sent: Thursday, 31 December 2020 9:13 AM 
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>; 'Chin Meng Motors' <cmm@cmm.sg> 
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: MVA BETWEEN MID 35415 & SDB 5301R (AIG) ON 26/06/2019 // LKK REF: 
CC6/AIG19014007/Apb3 
 
Hi Hsiao Tong, 
 
Pls see attached 
 
 
 
 
Thank you. 
 
Best Regards, 
 
Quek Kim Seng, 
Chin Meng Motors        
Main                                                             Branch 
1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6                                    68 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 
Blk B #01-40                                               #01-11 
Blk C #01-63                                               ARK @ KB 
Autobay                                                      Singapore 417896 
Singapore 417883                                    Tel: 6384-0111 
Tel:  6747-4810 
Fax: 6745-5018 
Hp:  9191-2829 
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From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) [mailto:chewht@lkkauto.com]  
Sent: Thursday, December 31, 2020 8:52 AM 
To: 'Chin Meng Motors'; cmmotors@singnet.com.sg 
Cc: Admin A 
Subject: RE: MVA BETWEEN MID 35415 & SDB 5301R (AIG) ON 26/06/2019 // LKK REF: CC6/AIG19014007/Apb3 
 
Without Prejudice 
 
Hi Mr Quek, 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
Understand that surveyor had finalised repair cost at L/sum $3,700.00(before GST) with 5 repair days. 
 
Kindly forward your LOD with all the relevant documents(ie: final repair bill, authorisation to act, rental 
receipt) to us (LKK) for our necessary action. 
 
Appreciate your early reply. Thanks. 
 
 
“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with 
the sole intention of resolving the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No 
admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred from this negotiation of terms/settlement. 
  
In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially 
affect/influence on the issues of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation 
terms/settlement.” 
 
"Best Wishes for Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2021" 
 
 

 
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
Sent: 28 October 2020 6:11 PM 
To: Khanchna (LKK Auto) <khanchna@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: MVA BETWEEN MID 35415 & SDB 5301R (AIG) ON 26/06/2019 
 
Hi Khanchna, 
 
Yes. Pending finalized figure.  
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
 

From: Khanchna (LKK Auto) [mailto:khanchna@lkkauto.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2020 5:06 PM 
To: Chin Meng Motors 
Cc: Admin A 
Subject: MVA BETWEEN MID 35415 & SDB 5301R (AIG) ON 26/06/2019 
 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Dear Sir/Madam 
 
Please let us know whether your client are still pursuing the claim or not. 
 
Kindly also send us the estimate. 
 
We will proceed to close accordingly 10 days from the date of this e-mail if we don’t hear from you. 
 
Thank you. 
 
  
"Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving 
the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred 
from this negotiation of terms/settlement. 
  
In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues 
of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.” 
 
 
 
Best Regards, 
Khanchna| Case Handler 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
DID: 6841 2360| email: Khanchna@lkkauto.com|Fax: 6741-4108  
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 


